
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/30/2014 12:25:51 PM

Holz, Kristofer (Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov) (Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
. RedactedRamaiya. Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):

; Ramirez, RubenCc: Redacted
(70=PG&E/OU=Corpomtc/cn=Recipients/cn=R4RJ): Redacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E's CTA registration process and technical requirements

Kris,

This is a follow up to my phone call to you to schedule a time when we could meet to walk 
through PG&E’s CTA registration process and CTA technical requirements. This will give 
you an opportunity to ask informal questions to the individuals who manages the business 
process with our CTAs.

The attached checklist describes those items we cover with a new CTA who is going to provide 
CTA service within PG&E’s service territory. We can cover these items and add other topics 
that you are interested in.

We are available next Monday or Tuesday, from 1 to 3 pm, or Wednesday morning. Please let 
us know if you would still like to meet and what times would be best for you.

Best regards,

Redacted

Regulatory Case Manager

SB GT&S 0895668

mailto:Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov


Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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